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May 24, 2005

Carole Washburn, Executive Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Docket No. UW-041830 - Iliad Water Service, Inc. - Withdrawal
Dear Ms. Washburn:

Iliad Water has determined that because of the age of the existing bid
supporting its request in this docket, it will need to re-bid the project. As a
result, it is withdrawing the filing in UW-041830 and intends to re-file with new

supporting bid documentation information in the near future.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/km

cc:  Chris Swanson (via e-mail)
David Dorland (via e-mail)



